From: cseaboer@agmall.com on behalf of Corey Segboer

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org.
Subject: Water License 2BE-MSX0712 - Request
Date: Friday, May 07, 2010 2:51:37 PM

Hi Phyllis,

I believe you were cc'd on an email earlier today from Andrew Keim concerning a
water permit I am currently working on. We are in the process of closing and
removing the camp and I would like to ask for permission from the board to allow us
to burn the remaining wood structures. Once we remove the canvas skins and all
camp equipment there will be 9 wood frames and floors. The lumber is all untreated
wood and every effort would be made to ensure all metal from the ashes is raked
and removed from site. Once the structures are burned then the normal

remediation procedures will ensure the site is reclaimed to it original form.

If you require some documentation or if there is an application form that I can
submit to make a official request please let me know.

Thank you,
Corey

Corey Segboer
Operations Manager
Aurora Geosciences Ltd.
3506 McDonald Drive
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2H1
Phone: (867) 920-2729
Fax: (867) 920-2739
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